
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES AND 
COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT SCRUTINY COMMISSION

DATE: TUESDAY, 13 MARCH 2018 
TIME: 5:30 pm
PLACE: Meeting Room G.02, Ground Floor, City Hall, 115 Charles 

Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ

Members of the Commission

Councillor Gugnani (Chair)
Councillor Thalukdar (Vice-Chair)

Councillors Bajaj, Cank, Cutkelvin, Fonseca and Khote
(1 unallocated non-grouped place)

Members of the Commission are invited to attend the above meeting to 
consider the items of business listed overleaf.

For Monitoring Officer

Officer contacts:
Jerry Connolly (Scrutiny Policy Officer)

Elaine Baker (Democratic Support Officer),
Tel: 0116 454 6355, e-mail: elaine.baker@leicester.gov.uk

Leicester City Council, City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ



Information for members of the public

Attending meetings and access to information

You have the right to attend formal meetings such as full Council, committee meetings & Scrutiny 
Commissions and see copies of agendas and minutes. On occasion however, meetings may, for 
reasons set out in law, need to consider some items in private. 

Dates of meetings and copies of public agendas and minutes are available on the Council’s website 
at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk, from the Council’s Customer Service Centre or by contacting us 
using the details below. 

Making meetings accessible to all

Wheelchair access – Public meeting rooms at the City Hall are accessible to wheelchair users.  
Wheelchair access to City Hall is from the middle entrance door on Charles Street - press the plate on 
the right hand side of the door to open the door automatically.

Braille/audio tape/translation - If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer 
(production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Induction loops - There are induction loop facilities in City Hall meeting rooms.  Please speak to the 
Democratic Support Officer using the details below.

Filming and Recording the Meeting - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to 
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of means, including 
social media.  In accordance with government regulations and the Council’s policy, persons and press 
attending any meeting of the Council open to the public (except Licensing Sub Committees and where 
the public have been formally excluded) are allowed to record and/or report all or part of that meeting.  
Details of the Council’s policy are available at www.leicester.gov.uk or from Democratic Support.

If you intend to film or make an audio recording of a meeting you are asked to notify the relevant 
Democratic Support Officer in advance of the meeting to ensure that participants can be notified in 
advance and consideration given to practicalities such as allocating appropriate space in the public 
gallery etc..

The aim of the Regulations and of the Council’s policy is to encourage public interest and 
engagement so in recording or reporting on proceedings members of the public are asked:

 to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;
 to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted and intrusive lighting avoided;
 where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the meeting;
 where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are aware that they 

may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed.

Further information 

If you have any queries about any of the above or the business to be discussed, please contact:
Elaine Baker, Democratic Support Officer on 0116 454 6355.  
Alternatively, email elaine.baker@leicester.gov.uk, or call in at City Hall.

For Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4151.

http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/
http://www.leicester.gov.uk/


PUBLIC SESSION

AGENDA

FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION

If the emergency alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building immediately by the 
nearest available fire exit and proceed to the are outside the Ramada Encore Hotel 
on Charles Street as directed by Democratic Services staff. Further instructions will 
then be given.

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to 
be discussed. 

3. CALL-IN OF EXECUTIVE DECISION - 
NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES GRANT FUNDING 

Appendix A

The Monitoring Officers submits a report that enables the Commission to 
consider the call-in of the Executive decision taken by the Assistant City Mayor 
– Neighbourhood Services relating to Neighbourhood Services Grant Funding. 

4. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS 





WARDS AFFECTED
 All Wards

NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES &
COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT SCRUTINY COMMISSION 13 MARCH 2018
COUNCIL 22 MARCH 2018
__________________________________________________________________________

CALL-IN OF EXECUTIVE DECISION –
NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES GRANT FUNDING

__________________________________________________________________________

REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER

1. INTRODUCTION 

1.1 The Executive decision taken by the Assistant City Mayor – Neighbourhood 
Services on 29 January 2018 relating to Neighbourhood Services Grant 
Funding has been the subject of a five member call-in under the procedures at 
Rule 12 of Part 4D, (City Mayor and Executive Procedure Rules), of the 
Council’s Constitution.

1.2 The procedure rules state that a scrutiny committee or any five councillors 
may request formally that the decision be called-in for a further review by 
giving notice in writing to the Monitoring Officer within five working days of the 
decision.

1.3 The five Councillors who signed the call in were: Councillor Waddington 
(proposer), Councillor Riyait (seconder), Councillor Kitterick, Councillor 
Willmott and Councillor Chaplin.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 The Neighbourhood Services and Community Involvement Scrutiny 
Commission is recommended to either:
 
a) Note the report without further comment or recommendation. (If the report 

is noted the process continues and the call in will be considered at Council 
on 22 March 2018); or

b) Comment on the specific issues raised by the call-in. (If comments are 
made the process continues and the comments and call in will be 
considered at Council on 22 March 2018); or 

1

Appendix A



c) Resolve that the call-in be withdrawn (If the committee wishes for there to 
be no further action on the call-in, then it must actively withdraw it. If 
withdrawal is agreed the call-in process stops, the call-in will not be 
considered at Council on 22 March and the original decision takes 
immediate affect without amendment).

2.2 Council is recommended to either:

a) Support the Assistant City Mayor – Neighbourhood Services’ decision, 
thus confirming the decision with immediate effect; or

b) Recommend a different decision to the Assistant City Mayor – 
Neighbourhood Services.  (The original decision will still stand, unless the 
Assistant City Mayor takes a further decision to amend the original.)

3. REPORT

3.1 Process

3.1.1 The call-in submitted to the Monitoring Officer was in the following terms: 

“We are calling in this decision because there has been no consultation with 
the City Councillors whose wards and/or areas of interest are relevant to the 
organisations listed in the decision. 

The impact of the cuts to the budgets of these organisations to local 
neighbourhoods and communities has not been considered by, or discussed 
with, the relevant City Councillors” 

3.1.2 The Monitoring Officer has confirmed that the call-in satisfies the requirements 
of the procedure rules and it has therefore proceeded as per the process set 
out at Rule 12 of Part 4D, City Mayor and Executive Procedure Rules of the 
Council’s Constitution.

3.1.3 Where a call-in has been made, officers are to take no further legally binding 
action and the matter shall be referred to a meeting of the full Council. Prior to 
this it shall be referred to the relevant Scrutiny Committee if one is 
programmed or a special scrutiny committee if one is convened. 

3.1.4 The call-in may however be withdrawn if:

- The decision maker and the relevant scrutiny committee (or via the 
Monitoring Officer, the scrutiny committee chair and vice chair 
unanimously) come to an agreement; 
 

- The relevant scrutiny committee makes a resolution to withdraw; or

- The sponsor and seconder of the call-in inform the Monitoring Officer that 
they wish the call-in to be withdrawn.

2



3.1.5 Following consideration of a call-in by full Council, the original decision will be 
deemed to be revived in its entirety. Any agreement by the decision maker to 
change the original decision will require a further formal Executive Decision.

3.2 Background

3.2.1 Further officer advice relating to the issues raised by the call-in is attached at 
Appendix A.

3.2.2 The relevant decision notice and report are attached at Appendix B. 

4. FINANCIAL, LEGAL AND OTHER IMPLICATIONS

4.1. Financial Implications

Refer to implications in decision report Appendix B

4.2 Legal Implications

It is confirmed that no legally binding action has or will be taken during this 
period.  

The existing grant agreements expire on 31st March 2018 and new funding 
agreements will need to be completed before grant funding payments can be 
made from 1st April 2018 to avoid a delay in payment to the 7 voluntary 
organisations in the new financial year. The agreements allow the Council to 
terminate these agreements and any grant payments by giving 3 months' 
written notice. 

Jenis Taylor, Principal Solicitor (Commercial) Ext 37-1405

4.3 Climate Change 

Members should refer to the climate change implications at 5.3 in the original 
report (Appendix B2).  The call-in does not affect the implications.

Duncan Bell, Senior Environmental Consultant, Ext 37-2249

5. OTHER IMPLICATIONS

OTHER IMPLICATIONS YES/NO Paragraph References
Within the Report

Equal Opportunities Y See Annex 1 to Appendix B2
Policy N
Sustainable and Environmental N

3



Crime and Disorder N
Human Rights Act N
Elderly/People on Low Income N
Corporate Parenting N
Health Inequalities Impact N

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS – LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972

6.1 See the report at Appendix B2

7. CONSULTATIONS

7.1 Initial meetings between the seven organisations and the Council’s Service 
Analysis Team took place between October – December 2016.

7.2 Neighbourhood Services officers undertook engagement work with all seven 
organisations between May and September 2017.

8. REPORT AUTHOR

8.1 Elaine Baker, Democratic Support Officer
Tel: 0116 454 6355 (ext 37 6355)

4



Appendix A
Further officer advice relating to the issues raised by the call-in

1.1 Although the decision to review the funding for these groups has been 
reserved to the Council’s Executive, the councillors’ concern regarding their 
consultation is noted. Any points made by Members at the Neighbourhood 
and Community Services Scrutiny Commission will be reported back.

1.2 The background to this decision is that the seven Voluntary and Community 
Sector (VCS) organisations have received grant funding from the city council 
for a number of years.  The organisations were previously funded by the 
Council’s Community Services and are now funded by Neighbourhood 
Services following an organisational review.

1.3 These budgets fall within the Council’s Transforming Neighbourhood Services 
(TNS) spending review.  A total savings target of £1.7m was set for 
Neighbourhood Services in 2013. The target is based on a 30% reduction of 
the baseline budget in 2012/13.

1.4 The current grant agreements were made with the organisations in August 
and September 2015.  The first stated purpose of the agreement with each 
organisation was “to establish an approach towards self-sustainability”.  It is 
important to recognise therefore that the journey towards self-sustainability is 
a long understood position which officers have been seeking to support the 
organisations on.

1.5 The current grant agreements expire in March 2018.  The decision report 
outlines a decision to renew Leicester City Council grant funding, at a reduced 
rate, from April 2018 for a further year.

1.6 The TNS programme was scoped with the close involvement of 
Neighbourhood Services and Community Involvement Scrutiny Commission 
in 2013.  A savings target of 30% amounting to £1.7 million was agreed 
across the combined neighbourhoods’ budget.  Regular summary updates 
have been submitted regarding spending reviews across the neighbourhoods’ 
portfolio and including TNS.

1.7 A significant amount of work has been undertaken with all seven 
organisations building on the stated purpose of the grant agreements to work 
towards self-sustainability.  Work to support each organisation with the 
development of sustainable financial plans for 2018-19, is as follows:

a) In depth service assessments were undertaken with each of the groups 
between September – December 2016 with visits and service 
assessments by the Council’s Service Analysis Team.  Final reports with 
recommendations were agreed and issued in May and June 2017.

b) Neighbourhood Services officers have been working together with the 
organisations since May 2017 to agree new funding for the next financial 

5



year, April 2018.  A series of 17 meetings were held with the seven 
organisations during this period.

c) The organisations have been offered independent support to help review 
business plans which some have already taken up. Each organisation has 
produced and submitted its own financial plan for the next year 
incorporating a reduction in grant funding.

1.8 Reports were taken to the Executive prior to consulting with the organisations 
on 30th March 2017 and, following the submission of financial plans by the 
organisations, on 3rd November 2017.

1.9 The plans submitted by the organisations form the basis of the Council’s 
decision.  It is recognised that each organisation is different and a flexible 
approach has been taken with regard to the agreements for the coming year 
to ensure services can continue to be delivered in a sustainable way.

Lee Warner, Head of Neighbourhood Services

6



RECORD OF DECISION BY CITY MAYOR OR INDIVIDUAL
EXECUTIVE MEMBER

1. DECISION TITLE Neighbourhood Services Grant Funding

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST None

3. DATE OF DECISION 29 January 2018

4. DECISION MAKER Assistant City Mayor —Neighbourhood Services

5. DECISION TAKEN
(1) That a reduction in the current budget of 30%

is approved to be effective from April 2018 to
contribute to the Transforming
Neighbourhood Services programme.

(2) That the principal of working with the seven
organisations to become self-sustaining and
to taper down grant funding from the council
to £0 by no later than April 2021 be
a roved.

6. REASON FOR DECISION To manage a reduction in grant funding to seven
organisations in a sustainable way

7. a) KEY DECISION Y/N? No

b) If yes, was it published 5 clear
days in advance? /n

8. OPTIONS CONSIDERED Introduction of new grant agreements from January
2018

9. DEADLINE FOR CALL-IN

• 5 Members of a Scrutiny Commission
or any 5 Councillors can ask for the 5 February 2018

decision to be called-in.
• Notification of Call-In with reasons

must be made to the Monitoring
Officer

10. SIGNATURE OF DECISION MAKER

(City Mayor or where delegated by the
City Mayor, name of Executive Member)

~~~,~' Icy '~y~~
7

Appendix B1





  

 

 

 
Executive Decision Report 

 

 

 

 

Neighbourhood Services Grant Funding 
 

Decision to be taken by: Assistant City Mayor – 
Neighbourhood Services  

Date decision to be taken: 29
th
 January 2018 

Lead director: John Leach 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

9

Appendix B2



 

2 

 

  
Useful information 
 Ward(s) affected: Fosse, Beaumont Leys, Saffron, North Evington, Spinney Hills 

 Report author: Lee Warner 

 Author contact details: 373542 

 Report version number: Final 

 

1. Summary 
 
1.1 Neighbourhood Services currently manages grant funding of £363k to seven 

organisations.  This report regarding changes to grant funding and specifically the 
development of financial plans in consultation with each organisation to reduce 
reliance on council funding and work toward self-sustainability. 
 

1.2 This report suggests a different approach to managing this funding within the 
context of reducing Council budgets and in order to seek to achieve greater 
flexibility and efficiency whilst encouraging the longer term self-sufficiency and 
sustainability of the funded organisations. 

 

 

2. Recommendations 
 
2.1 That the City Mayor and Executive consider the consultation work undertaken with 

the seven voluntary organisations and the grant reduction plans proposed for each. 
 
2.2 That a reduction in the current budget of 30% / £109,000 is approved to be 

effective from April 2018 to contribute to the Transforming Neighbourhood Services 
programme, and that the Director of Finance be authorised to adjust budget 
ceilings accordingly. 

 
2.3 That the Executive approve the principle of working with the seven organisations to 

become self-sustaining and to taper down grant funding from the council to £0 by 
no later than April 2021. 

 

 
 

3. Supporting information including options considered:  
 
Background    
 
3.1 The grant funded agreements managed by Neighbourhood Services are with 

organisations that were funded following a corporate review of the Council’s 
voluntary sector provision in 2004.  The organisations currently funded are: 
 

 Beaumont Lodge Neighbourhood Association 

 Sikh Community Centre 

 St Peters Community Centre 

 Wesley Hall Community Centre 

10



 

3 

 

 Gorse Hill City Farm 

 Saffron Lane Neighbourhood Council  

 Woodgate Residents Association 
 
3.2 A review of these agreements was carried out by Community Services in 

2012.  As a result each contract was extended on an annual basis.  This 
annual approach has been taken so that future needs and demands for 
service can be considered in the context of priorities through the 
Transforming Neighbourhoods Services (TNS) programme.   

 
3.3 Since the 2012 review, very significant reductions to the Council’s funding 
 from the Government have been implemented and are expected to continue, 
 so the Council has to make consequential spending reductions. The future 
 funding of the organisations in this report should be viewed in this difficult 

 financial context. 
 
3.4 The Transforming Neighbourhood Services review seeks to reduce costs of 
 the services in scope by 30%. The grant funding contracts outlined in this 
 report have been scoped in to this review.   
 
3.5 A key consideration regarding these contracts is the overall financial 
 cost for seven organisations and the issue of equity in Council support to 
 grant funded organisations across the city. 
 
3.6 As a result, the approach presented below seeks to determine through a 
 robust and evidence based review of the seven organisations:   
  

 Achievement of the anticipated 30% (£109k) savings earmarked under 
the TNS programme by March 2018. 

 Ensure that the Council treats these seven organisations fairly and on a 
similar footing to other grant funded organisations across the city. 

 
Current Position  
 
3.7 In March 2017 the City Mayor and Executive approved an approach to 

consult with the voluntary organisations as follows: 
 

a. Confirm extension of current contracts for up to one year (April 2017 – 
March 2018) of funding to existing levels for contracts due to expire on 
31st March 2017 as set out in section 3.4. 

b. To receive a further report following the development of a financial plan 
with each organisation, regarding the savings profile that could be 
achieved ensuring that: 

i. Reductions of 30% are achieved by March 2018 as required to 
contribute to the Transforming Neighbourhood Services 
programme; 

ii. Organisations taper down funding over three years from April 2018 
to March 2021 in a sustainable way; 

 
 

11



 

4 

 

3.8 In September 2016 the Council’s newly formed Service Analysis Team (SAT) 
commenced a detailed and evidence based review of the seven 
Neighbourhood Services grant funded contracts. The purpose of the review 
was to assess the efficiency and effectiveness of the seven organisations 
which have been funded by Community Services and latterly Neighbourhood 
Services over a number of years.  In particular the request was to assess the 
their future potential to be self-sustainable in the light of expected reductions 
to the Council’s budget, and how near to that they were in the current climate.  
Reports have been produced and shared with all seven organisations, and an 
opportunity to respond to the assessments has been provided.  Final 
versions of the assessments were approved between May and July 2017, 
including any comments from the organisations. 

  
3.9 Following a steer from the Executive in March 2017, Neighbourhood Services 

officers have consulted with all seven organisations over a 14 week period 
during June – September 2017.  Officers have worked with each organisation 
to develop a financial plan regarding the savings profile that could be 
achieved ensuring that: 

 

 Reductions of 30% of the grant funding budget are achieved by April 2018 

as profiled within the Transforming Neighbourhood Services programme; 

 An understanding is communicated regarding a further tapering of funding 

over three years from April 2018 to March 2021 to be delivered in a 

sustainable way; 

 Independent support is offered to help the grant funded organisations to 

develop realistic plans for achieving self-sustainability 

3.10 All seven organisations have considered plans to reduce funding in the region 
of 30% from April 2018 and will continue to work with the Council to further 
develop their financial plans to achieve a tapering of funding to zero by April 
2021. 

 
Outcome of consultation with organisations 
 
3.11 Based on the discussions through early consultation with the organisations 

the financial plans have been submitted by all seven organisations.  
Consequently grant funding budgets agreed with the organisations are as 
follows: 
 

  
Current grant 
agreement Grant agreement 

  2017/18 2018/19 

Beaumont Lodge Neighbourhood Association             9,500                4,024  

Sikh Community Centre           58,100             24,242  

St Peters Community Centre           19,100             13,300  

Wesley Hall Community Centre        134,300             94,010  

12



 

5 

 

Gorse Hill City Farm           64,300             45,000  

Saffron Lane Neighbourhood Council            69,400             48,580  

Woodgate Residents Association              8,800                6,600  

Total        363,500           235,386  

 
3.12 After careful consideration of the findings from the review and through the 
 consultation with each organisation it is clear that any  immediate removal of  
 all funding could significantly destabilise the organisations, and that a ‘one 
 size fits all’ method for reviewing the funding would not be appropriate due to 
 the differences between them.  
 
3.13 It is also clear that the organisations are at various different stages in terms 

 of financial stability and self-sustainability.  This is further evidenced by the 
SAT reports. 

 
Next steps 
 
3.17   Subject to consideration and approval of the above recommendations in (2) 

the following communications plan is proposed: 
 

  When 

1. Write to confirm grant funding for 2018/19 and in subsequent 
years where agreed based on the financial plan submitted by 
each organisation.  

Jan-18 
 

2. Issue updated grant funding agreements.  Mar-18 

3.   New funding agreements commence April-18 

 
 

 
 
5. Financial, legal and other implications 
 
5.1 Financial implications 
 

The proposed tapered grant reductions in this report will contribute savings to the TNS 
Spending Review, and thereafter will contribute to the management of the overall 
Neighbourhood Services budget and/or contribute to further savings targets. 
 
Colin Sharpe, Head of Finance, ext. 37 4081 

 
5.2 Legal implications  
 

Not for Publication: Exempt information under Schedule 12A of Local Government 
1972 -Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be 
maintained in legal proceedings.  
 

 
 
 
 
 

13



 

6 

 

5.3 Climate Change and Carbon Reduction implications  
 

 
If the organisations concerned continue to operate broadly the same types and levels 
of services by establishing sustainable funding models, there will be no climate change 
implications arising from the tapering of Council funding. 
 
Duncan Bell, Senior Environmental Consultant.  Ext. 37 2249 
 
 

 
 
5.4 Equalities Implications 
 

In accordance with section 149 of the Equality Act, the Council must “have due 
regard”, when making decisions, to the need to meet the following aims of our Public 
Sector Equality Duty:- 
 
            (a)       eliminate discrimination; 
            (b)       advance equality of opportunity between protected groups and others; 
            (c)        foster good relations between protected groups and others. 
 
Protected groups under the public sector equality duty are characterised by age, 
disability, gender re-assignment, pregnancy/maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and 
sexual orientation. 
 
When making decisions, the Council must be clear about any equalities implications of 
the course of action proposed. In doing so, it must consider the likely impact on those 
likely to be affected by the recommendation; their protected characteristics; and (where 
negative impacts are anticipated) mitigating actions that can be taken to reduce or 
remove that negative impact.  
 
All seven voluntary groups currently provide services to residents, stakeholders and 
community groups. These users will be people from across all protected 
characteristics, with some services being specifically targeted at those with specific 
protected characteristics e.g. older people, women or children. Those most likely to be 
affected by the proposal are the grant funded organisations and residents who access 
activities, services or room space which are provided by those grant funded 
organisations. There could also be a wider community impact, in the event that the 
grant funded organisations were unable to continue to deliver the activities and 
services as they currently do.  
 
Our Public Sector Equality Duty is a continuous duty, and consideration as to potential 
equalities impacts should be considered throughout the process of developing a 
proposal and reaching a decision. Officers have worked with each organisation to 
develop a financial plan regarding the savings profile that could be achieved. Provided 
the organisations are able to continue to deliver provision as they currently are, there 
are likely to be minimal equalities impacts. By assessing the sustainability of the 
organisations, working alongside them to develop their sustainability and making a 
proposal to taper the approach to the reduction in grant funding, the risk has been 
lessened. A gradual tapering period would allow the flexibility to be able to identify any 
equalities issues that arise and to respond and mitigate where required. It would allow 

14



 

7 

 

us to more effectively accommodate for and respond to any unexpected potential 
impacts. In the event that the proposal is agreed, over the next three years, it will be 
important to identify ways in which we can monitor the actual impact; this might be 
addressed within the individual grant agreement with each organisation. Consideration 
should also be paid to the potential equalities risks of the loss of an activity or service, 
where there is not a guarantee that it will continue, for example, music tuition which is 
reliant upon winning a bid for funding elsewhere.  
 
An equalities impact assessment has been conducted and iterations of this should 
continue to be active throughout the process; this explores the equality impacts of the 
proposal in more detail. Consultation that has taken place with key stakeholders should 
also be used to help to inform the impact assessment. The Equality Impact 
Assessment process should continue to be used as a tool to aid consideration around 
whether we are meeting the aims of the Public Sector Equality Duty, as detailed above, 
and to further inform the development of proposals and any potential mitigating 
actions. Further work should also be undertaken to consider whether there are any 
potential equalities implications beyond the proposed three year tapering period, in the 
event that the organisations do become self-sufficient and there are no longer grant 
agreements in place, as we will not have the same degree of control over monitoring 
and ensuring that the services and activities are accessible and responsive to the 
needs of people from across all protected characteristics. 
 
Surinder Singh Equalities Officer, ext. 374148 

 
 

6.  Background information and other papers:  

Equalities Impact assessment  

 

7. Summary of appendices:  

Annex 1 – Equalities Impact assessment 

 

8.  Is this a private report (If so, please indicated the reasons and state why it is 
not in the public interest to be dealt with publicly)?  

No 

 

9.  Is this a key decision? 

No 

15





TNS North East EIA  Page 1 of 25 

 

Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) Template: Service Reviews/Service Changes  

Title of spending review/service change/proposal Transforming Neighbourhood Services / Grant Funded organisations 

Name of division/service Neighbourhood Services 

Name of lead officer completing this assessment  Lee Warner 

Date EIA assessment completed   

(Our Public Sector Equality Duty is a continuing duty, 

before and after decisions are made. Therefore, 

amendments to the original EIA may be appropriate 

should equality implications change over time.) 

01/06/2017 – 08/01/2018 

Last updated 24/01/2018 

Decision maker  Cllr Kirk Master 

Date original decision taken  29th January 2018 

 

EIA sign off on completion of proposal: Signature  Date 

Lead officer  Lee Warner/Shilen Pattni 09/01/2018 

Equalities officer  Surinder Singh 26/01/2018 

Divisional director  [John Leach] 26/01/2018 

 

 Please ensure the following:  

17

A
nnex 1



TNS North East EIA  Page 2 of 25 

 

(a) That the document is understandable to a reader who has not read any other documents, and explains (on its own) how the Public Sector 

Equality Duty is met. This does not need to be lengthy, but must be complete.  

(b) That available support information and data is identified and where it can be found. Also be clear about highlighting gaps in existing data or 

evidence that you hold, and how you have sought to address these knowledge gaps.   

(c) That the equality impacts are capable of aggregation with those of other EIAs to identify the cumulative impact of all service changes made 

by the council on different groups of people.  

 

1. Setting the context  

Describe the proposal, the reasons it is being made, and the intended change or outcome. Will current service users’ needs continue to be 

met? 

Significant cuts in government funding mean that the Council cannot continue to run services in the same way as we do now. 

The TNS programme is scoped to identify different ways of organising how services are delivered within the neighbourhoods of the city of 

Leicester, with a view to reducing the costs of delivery within the Neighbourhood Services section by around 30% (£1.7m) while maintaining 

the quality of our services.   

The principle for the TNS programme is to reduce the running the running cost to the Council for services, but to retain the service provision.  

It is intended that current service users’ needs, including those delivered through the council’s Neighbourhood Services grant funding, will 

continue to be met under the proposals for TNS in general and for the grant budget in particular. 

Neighbourhood Services currently manage grant funding of £363.5k to seven organisations.    This proposal suggests a different approach 

to managing this funding within the context of reducing Council budgets.  The aim is to achieve greater flexibility and efficiency whilst 

encouraging the longer term self-sufficiency and sustainability of the funded organisations. 

The organisations 

The seven organisations receiving grant funding with Neighbourhood Services (and historically from Community Services) over the past 

18



TNS North East EIA  Page 3 of 25 

 

decade are as follows: 

Beaumont Lodge Neighbourhood Association 

BLNA was set up in 2002. In 2009 BLNA acquired the lease for the ‘Beaumont Lodge Annexe’ from Leicester City Council (LCC) and is 

currently still occupying the premises. BLNA Community Interest Company  (CIC)  was  incorporated  in  January  2014  and  then  in  2016  

they  became  a  Charitable Incorporated Organisation (CIO) so that donations and charitable income can be exempt from tax.  BLNA CIO 

provides a point of access for activity groups to gather and expand, they allow the use of their main hall for trial periods of up to three 

months with no fee. A range of activities are available, primarily (but not exclusively) for residents of Beaumont Leys, and participation is 

free, with a small charge for the breakfast club, inclusive of hot drinks and snacks from the in-house café. 

Sikh Community Centre 

SCC is a facility annexed to the Guru Tegh Bahadur Sikh Gurdwara (Sikh Temple) on East Park Road. The SCC are a private company 

limited by guarantee. The service provided under the Neighbourhood Services Grant Agreement is the provision of advice services including 

legal advice and general drop-in sessions aimed at older people, staffing of a reception and office facilities, room hire and room use. In 

addition a preschool and gym, which are paid for services, are also based from the SCC. The rooms are used by other charities, private 

individuals and volunteers that further the objectives of the organisation.  Classes taking place at the centre include ESOL and basic 

computer skills for young people and adults. 

St Peters Community Centre 

SPCC is  a  facility  for  the  residents  of  St  Peter’s  and  surrounding  areas  that  is  annexed  to  St Peter’s Church on St Peter's Road in 

the Wycliffe Ward of Leicester. The service provided under the Neighbourhood Services Grant Agreement is the hire of two large rooms and 

a small/medium sized working kitchen. The rooms are hired by private individuals and affiliated groups. There is, in addition, a Lunch  Club 

run from SPCC which is funded under a separate Leicester  City  Council (LCC) Agreement. 

Wesley Hall Community Centre 

WH is  annexed  to  Wesley  Hall  Methodist  Church  and  is  a  facility  for  the  residents  of  the Spinney Hill and Highfields areas. The 

services provided under the Neighbourhood Services Grant Agreement  are  the  hire  and  use  of  room  space  for  advice through 

Citizen’s Advice Bureau and  fitness purposes; the provision of adult education classes aimed at a wide range of people including ESOL, 

19



TNS North East EIA  Page 4 of 25 

 

cookery, basic computing and exercise classes; and, the staffing of a reception area. WH also runs a parent and toddler class and a lunch 

club for elderly members. Service users are predominantly female although, with the exception of exercise classes, all of the services are 

open to male service users. 

Gorse Hill City Farm 

Gorse farm now covers around 20 acres of land and is home to around 150 animals/birds including rare breeds.  In November 2011 the farm 

completed the process of becoming a ‘Rare Breed Survival Trust (RBST) approved City Farm’.  The overall aims and objectives detailed 

within the Grant Agreement are to “provide learning, education, recreational and leisure opportunities without distinction to help improve  life  

chances,  particularly  for  those  who  have  need  for  such  facilities  by  reason  of  their youth, age, infirmity or disablement, poverty or 

social and economic circumstance”. 

Saffron Lane Neighbourhood Council 

SLNC is a facility for the residents of the Saffron  Lane  Estate  that  is  known  locally  as  the Saffron  Resource  Centre  (SRC).  The 

service provided  under  the  Neighbourhood  Services Grant Agreement is the hire and use of room space, the provision and staffing of a 

reception, and office facilities. The rooms are hired primarily by other charities that are externally funded. SLNC also deliver a welfare advice 

service for residents funded through Money Advice Service. SLNC also runs a number of other externally funded projects which mainly stem 

from an LCC asset transfer of land that has been capitalised upon. 

Woodgate Residents Association 

Woodgate Residents Association is a community centre open and available to all, including Leicester City and County residents. The centre 

provides a variety of services including; fitness and social sessions for senior citizens, yoga sessions, IT computer classes, friendship 

groups attended by local residents, including older people, music classes for children and adults  and  religious meetings. The  rooms  within 

the centre are available to be hired by individuals and groups. The centre is actively involved in the local community and engages in a 

number of local projects, including ‘Brightening up  Woodgate’   

Consultation with grant funded organisations 

Following a steer from the Executive in March 2017, Neighbourhood Services officers have consulted with all seven organisations over a 14-

week period during June – September 2017.  Officers have worked with each organisation to develop a financial plan regarding the savings 

20



TNS North East EIA  Page 5 of 25 

 

profile that could be achieved ensuring that: 

• Reductions of 30% of the overall grant funding budget are achieved by April 2018 as profiled within the Transforming Neighbourhood 

Services programme; 

• An understanding is communicated regarding a further tapering of funding over three years from April 2018 to March 2021 to be 

delivered in a sustainable way; 

• Independent support is offered to help the grant funded organisations to develop realistic plans for achieving self-sustainability 

All seven organisations have considered plans to reduce funding in the region of 30% from April 2018 and will continue to work with the 

Council to further develop their financial plans to achieve a tapering of funding to zero by April 2021. 

Outcome of consultation with organisations 

Following discussions with each organisation financial plans have been submitted by all seven organisations.  Consequently grant funding 
budgets agreed with the organisations are as follows in line with each group’s proposals: 

 

  

Current grant 

agreement Grant agreement 

  2017/18 2018/19 

Beaumont Lodge Neighbourhood Association             9,500                4,024  

Sikh Community Centre           58,100             24,242  

St Peters Community Centre           19,100             13,300  

Wesley Hall Community Centre        134,300             94,010  

21



TNS North East EIA  Page 6 of 25 

 

Gorse Hill City Farm           64,300             45,000  

Saffron Lane Neighbourhood Council            69,400             48,580  

Woodgate Residents Association              8,800                6,600  

Total        363,500           235,386  

 

 

 

2.  Equality implications/obligations 

Which aims of the Public Sector Equality Duty (PSED) are likely be relevant to the proposal? In this question, consider both the current 

service and the proposed changes.   

 Is this a relevant consideration? What issues could arise?  

Eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation 

How does the proposal/service ensure that there is no barrier or 

disproportionate impact for anyone with a particular protected 

characteristic 

The services delivered by the seven voluntary organisations 

receiving grant funding are benefit a range of groups and 

individuals with protected characteristics.  

The proposal is to continue funding the organisations at a reduced 

level in 2018/19 and to provide officer and independent support to 

help them become self-sustaining over the next three year period.  

The grant proposed for 2018/19 has been agreed in consultation 

each organisation based on a financial plan developed by them.  

The aim is to support the organisations to continue to deliver 

services, to become less reliant on grant funding and to become 

22



TNS North East EIA  Page 7 of 25 

 

more resilient. 

All of the organisations are building/land based and therefore have 

a local catchment. 

Beaumont Lodge Neighbourhood Association are based in the 

north of Beaumont Leys ward providing a programme of community 

activities for local residents, many of whom are older people.  The 

BLNA also provide a base for Cooke-eLearning foundation 

providing computer services and training for local residents. 

Sikh Community Centre provides room hire and advice services for 

residents in North Evington around the East Park Road area.  

Although the centre is open to all, attendees are primarily from a 

Sikh background.  The centre delivers advice services  including 

legal advice and general drop-in sessions aimed at older people, 

and music classes and sessions for young people. The Centre 

provides a paid pre-school which is well attended by young 

children.   

St Peters Community Centre provides room hire and community 

activities for a culturally diverse range of groups in the Highfields 

area.  A separately funded lunch club benefits a group of older 

people. 

Wesley Hall Community Centre provides room hire and community 

activities for a culturally diverse range of groups in the Highfields 

area.  The Centre supports a day care centre for the elderly and 

facilitates up to thirty classes including ESOL, cookery, fitness and 

ante-natal classes and a toddler group for local residents. 

23



TNS North East EIA  Page 8 of 25 

 

Gorse Hill City Farm is located on Anstey Lane in Abbey Ward.  

The farm provides opportunities for children and young families 

many from lower income families to experience a working farm.  

The farm is supported by a strong network of volunteers, primarily 

young people. 

Saffron Lane Neighbourhood Council provides reception and room 

hire facilities to deliver a range of advice services for residents 

living in and around Saffron Lane. Many residents are on lower 

incomes residing in council owned properties. 

Woodgate Resource Centre provides community room hire and 

supports a programme of arts, crafts and music tuition for local 

residents in the Woodgate (Fosse) area. 

Advance equality of opportunity between different groups 

How does the proposal/service ensure that its intended outcomes 

promote equality of opportunity for users? Identify inequalities faced 

by those with specific protected characteristic(s).  

The proposals affect all residents and service users around the 

seven locations. 

Age is a consideration for inequalities faced by two groups. 

Children living in deprived areas are affected by child poverty.  

Under the proposal access to pre-schools in Wesley Hall and the 

Sikh Community Centre remains unchanged. Young children will 

still be able to visit Gorse Hill Farm to experience a working farm 

environment at a low cost, although a voluntary contribution 

scheme has been  replaced with a small charge for adults and 

children of £2 and £1 respectively. The farm also offers educational 

visits for school children, providing another route through which 

children can visit the farm.  Further bids are to be made by 

Woodgate Resource Centre to external funders to fund further 

music tuition programmes at the centre which have had good take 

24



TNS North East EIA  Page 9 of 25 

 

up by young people.  The funding for this tuition will be on the same 

basis as previously should the bid be successful.  Although these 

sessions are not funded by LCC they are understood to be very 

well received by local families. 

Older people living in deprived areas visit community run groups at 

very local facilities to help overcome social isolation and to access 

light exercise classes.  Under the proposal community facilities 

would continue to be provided at the centres.  Some centres, for 

example St Peters Community Centre,  will review room hire rates 

as part of their financial plan.  Rates will be carefully considered to 

ensure that current service users are not excluded. 

There is high use of the Sikh Community Centre, St Peters 

Community Centre and Wesley Hall by older people from ethnic 

minority backgrounds.  These groups have identified important 

health benefits from attending exercise and social activities at the 

centres.  Officers will monitor take-up by these groups to ensure 

they are not adversely affected by the proposals. Under the 

proposal there is flexibility to taper down budgets through 

discussions with each group. Independent support will be available 

to help groups develop new business models. 

 Foster good relations between different groups 

Does the service contribute to good relations or to broader community 

cohesion objectives? How does it achieve this aim?  

All seven voluntary groups provide services which are open to all.  

The organisations therefore encourage good relations between 

individuals and groups of users from different ethnic backgrounds 

and demographics.  No change is anticipated as a result of the 

proposal to reduce council grant funding. 

The multi-use environment of centres located in ethnically diverse 

communities will provide an opportunity for local residents to come 

25



TNS North East EIA  Page 10 of 25 

 

into contact with and potentially engage with other residents who 

have different protected characteristics than themselves. This 

opportunity to engage with diverse members of the local community 

raises awareness of different groups who share similar interests 

and concerns to them and helps to foster good relations between 

them.  Centres such as Wesley Hall Community Centre and St 

Peters Community Centre, although annexed to churches, enjoy a 

wide usership by many groups from different cultural and religious 

backgrounds. 

The provision of community meeting spaces for a wide range of 

groups and activities at Community Centres helps to promote good 

relations and greater understanding between different groups.  

Under the proposals community meeting space will remain 

available at Gorse Hill Farm and the Community and Resource 

Centres. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

26



TNS North East EIA  Page 11 of 25 

 

 

3. Who is affected?   

Outline who could be affected, and how they could be affected by the proposal/service change. Include current service users and those who 

could benefit from but do not currently access the service.  

The population of Leicester is diverse and differs significantly across the six wards in which the grant funded organisations are based – 

particularly in regard to ethnicity (along with use of English as their main language), religion or belief, and, age. It is to be noted that some of 

the organisations have wider geographical catchment areas depending on their declared remit and specific cultural objectives.  The chart 

below presents a comparative profile as presented in the compendium of statistics for the 2011 census:  

  
Abbey Beaumont 

Leys 
Fosse North 

Evington 
Saffron Wycliffe 

Total population:    

Total 17,948 17,735 13,379 18,995 12,577 14,437 

Age:   

Age 16-64 65.5% 67.5% 72.2% 65.5% 74.1% 62.6% 

Age 65-74 6.2% 5.1% 4.4% 5.2% 3.6% 5.2% 

Age 75+ 7.1% 3.1% 4.3% 3.4% 3.3% 3.4% 

Place of birth:    

Born in UK 75.9% 73.4% 74.1% 47.5% 77.9% 43.1% 

Born in Southern 
Asia 

6.7% 5.7% 3.6% 32.7% 3.2% 
30.6% 

Born in South & 
Eastern Africa 

5.8% 9.3% 3.4% 11.0% 3.3% 
16.4% 

Born in Europe 
(non UK) 

6.6% 5.5% 14.2% 4.4% 6.3% 
4.0% 

27



TNS North East EIA  Page 12 of 25 

 

English language:    

Main language 
English 

81.7% 82.1% 79.2% 51.8% 85.0% 
42.2% 

Cannot speak 
English 

0.7% 0.5% 0.7% 4.3% 0.4% 
4.4% 

Ethnicity:    

White 61.9% 56.2% 62.1% 13.7% 64.4% 5.2% 

Indian 15.2% 14.9% 8.0% 55.6% 6.1% 56.6% 

Black 6.3% 12.1% 6.0% 7.6% 8.8% 17.0% 

Other Asian 4.0% 4.3% 2.7% 6.9% 7.3% 8.9% 

Pakistani 1.0% 0.9% 0.6% 5.5% 1.3% 4.4% 

Other White 6.3% 4.8% 14.8% 3.1% 5.3% 2.0% 

Religion or belief:    

Christian 42.6% 41.3% 46.8% 15.2% 40.2% 9.3% 

Muslim 7.2% 10.8% 4.8% 44.4% 8.6% 73.5% 

Hindu 11.6% 10.1% 4.9% 20.6% 3.6% 8.1% 

Sikh 2.8% 2.2% 1.5% 7.7% 1.4% 0.9% 

No religion 28.3% 28.8% 34.4% 6.9% 38.4% 3.0% 

 

A map showing the multiple indices of deprivation by super-output area for Leicester City as a whole is included as appendix 1. 

Residents, stakeholders and community groups access the services provided by the seven organisations in six wards within Leicester City: 

Abbey, Beaumont Leys, Fosse, North Evington, Saffron and Wycliffe wards, could be affected by the proposal in the following ways:  

 Groups and individuals meeting and participating in community activities at Community and Resource Centres.  Organisations may 

choose to review room hire rates as part of their business plan. 

28



TNS North East EIA  Page 13 of 25 

 

 Groups and individuals accessing advice services and classes hosted at centres such as Wesley Hall Community Centre, Saffron 

Resource Centre and Woodgate Resource Centre.  Although the centres confirm that sessions will continue charges may need to be 

reviewed.  Saffron Resource Centre has acknowledged a new additional advice session which had been considered will not take 

place next year.  

 Young people benefitting from music tuition at Woodgate Resource Centre will be unaffected so long as a separate bid is successful. 

 Children attending pre-schools at the Sikh Community Centre and Wesley Hall will be unaffected as these facilities are already self-

funding. 

 Partners using community or office space at Beaumont Lodge Community Centre and St Peters Community Centre will be engaged 

with in a new way, to contribute towards the running of the centres.  It is hoped this will strengthen the relationships between partners 

and help the organisations to become more resilient. 

 Local residents who do not currently use the above services but who may wish to so in the future may benefit from plans to market 

services more effectively. 

 Aduls and children are now asked to pay to small fee to visit Gorse Hill City Farm instead of an optional donation. 

4. Information used to inform the equality impact assessment 

What data, research, or trend analysis have you used? Describe how you have got your information and what it tells you. Are there any 

gaps or limitations in the information you currently hold, and how you have sought to address this, e.g. proxy data, national trends, etc. 

Demographic information for the areas where the seven organisations deliver services has been taken from the most recent Census data 

was used to understand the profile of the population in each area and across Leicester as a whole. 

The Index of Multiple Deprivation map produced by the Public Health Division of Leicester City Council was used to identify levels of 

deprivation at super output area level. 

In depth analysis of each of the seven organisations has been undertaken by the Council’s Service Analysis Team (SAT).  Full reports have 

been produced and shared with each organisation with feedback and comments included in the final version which has been signed off by 

29



TNS North East EIA  Page 14 of 25 

 

the commissioning services and by the organisations themselves.  The SAT reports involved week long visits by a dedicated SAT officer 

during which time service users, board members and operations staff and volunteers were interviewed.  The reports include an assessment 

of key areas for each organisation: 

 Leadership and Management   

 Organisation and Physical Environment  

 Contracted Services  

 Support Organisations Overall Aims  

 Delivery against contract (Quantitative Analysis)  

 Leicester City Council Contract Arrangements and Management 

 Outputs and outcomes 

The team also made assessments with regards to progress towards self-sustainability for each of the groups where this goal was referenced 

in the grant agreements.  These assessments have been discussed with the groups and used by them to help develop financial plans and to 

to propose reduced levels of grant funding.  

Each of the organisations provide service usage date as part of their grant funding agreement on a quarterly basis.  The data includes: 

 Full timetable of activities and services delivered 

 Numbers attending each type of activity 

 Total use (annual visits) for each building or service 

 Service level data relating to ethnic background, disability, age and gender.  Levels of information vary between services. 

5. Consultation  

30



TNS North East EIA  Page 15 of 25 

 

What consultation have you undertaken about the proposal with current service users, potential users and other stakeholders?  What did 

they say about:  

 What is important to them regarding the current service?  

 How does (or could) the service meet their needs?    

 How will they be affected by the proposal? What potential impacts did they identify because of their protected characteristic(s)?  

 Did they identify any potential barriers they may face in accessing services/other opportunities that meet their needs?  

Officers have consulted with all seven organisations over a 14 week period during June – September 2017.  A schedule of the consultation 

meetings held is included as appendix.  Officers have worked with each organisation to develop a financial plan regarding the savings profile 

that could be achieved ensuring that: 

 Reductions of 30% of the grant funding budget as a whole is achieved by March 2018 as profiled within the Transforming 

Neighbourhood Services programme 

 The circumstances of each organisation and service users are considered separately – the SAT reports recognise that some 

organisations are closer to self-sustainability than others; 

 Services can continue to be provided through carefully considered financial and business plans; this limits the impact on service 

users and ensures the organisations are more resilient. 

 An understanding is communicated regarding a further tapering of funding over two years from April 2018 to March 2020 is delivered 

in a sustainable way; 

 Independent support is offered to help the grant funded organisations to develop realistic plans for achieving self-sustainability. 

 

 

6. Potential equality Impact 

31



TNS North East EIA  Page 16 of 25 

 

Based on your understanding of the service area, any specific evidence you may have on service users and potential service users, and the 
findings of any consultation you have undertaken, use the table below to explain which individuals or community groups are likely to be 
affected by the proposal because of their protected characteristic(s). Describe what the impact is likely to be, how significant that impact is 
for individual or group well-being, and what mitigating actions can be taken to reduce or remove negative impacts.  
 
Looking at potential impacts from a different perspective, this section also asks you to consider whether any other particular groups, 
especially vulnerable groups, are likely to be affected by the proposal. List the relevant that may be affected, along with their likely impact, 
potential risks and mitigating actions that would reduce or remove any negative impacts. These groups do not have to be defined by their 
protected characteristic(s). 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Protected 
characteristics  

Impact of proposal:   
Describe the likely impact of the 
proposal on people because of their 
protected characteristic and how 
they may be affected. 
Why is this protected characteristic 
relevant to the proposal?  
How does the protected 
characteristic determine/shape the 
potential impact of the proposal?   

Risk of negative impact:  
How likely is it that people with this 
protected characteristic will be 
negatively affected?  
How great will that impact be on their 
well-being? What will determine who 
will be negatively affected?  

Mitigating actions:  
For negative impacts, what mitigating 
actions can be taken to reduce or 
remove this impact? These should be 
included in the action plan at the end 
of this EIA.  

Age1 
 

Older people – may be impacted by 
changes made to the offer at local 
community venues, for example if 
charges for activitiy sessions are 
increased.  
 
 
 
 
 

May lead to social isolation and 
poorer health outcomes if users stop 
attending 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Council officers will work with all 
seven community organisations to 
support with the implementation of 
new business plans.  It is not 
expected that that the proposed 
changes will prevent older people 
from accessing the services provided 
as organisations have taken up 
suggestions for efficiencies and 
working with partner to fund activities.  

                                                           
1
 Age: Indicate which age group is most affected, either specify general age group - children, young people working age people or older people or specific age bands 

32



TNS North East EIA  Page 17 of 25 

 

 
Young people using Woodgate 
Resource Centre for music tuition 
could be disadvantaged if the offer is 
no longer available. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Older people using lunch clubs at 
Wesley Hall and St Peters 
Community Centre may choose not 
to attend if the offer is changed. 
 

 
Young people in Fosse ward may 
have fewer opportunities to develop 
artistic talent. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Older people may become socially 
isolated if unable to attend. 

However charging structures, such as 
room hire and entrance fee charges 
may be increased and could have an 
impact on current and new users. 
 
Special consideration has been given 
to the very minimal funding allocated 
to Woodgate Resource Centre.  The 
financial plan agreed makes 
administrative efficiencies which do 
not impact on the availability of the 
centre or the provision of music 
tuition.  This is however subject to 
separate funding bids to Arts Council 
England. 
 
Lunch clubs are separately funded.  
New financial plans have been 
developed to achieve efficiencies by 
working in a reciprocal way with 
partners and through greater 
operational efficiencies. 

Disability2 
 

Access to buildings and building 
features will also need to be 
considered and other barriers that 
prevent disabled people accessing 
services. 

 
 

All seven buildings and facilities 
have been adapted to address 
barriers to access.  There will be no 
change to building access 
arrangements as a result of the 
proposal to renew funding 
agreements. 

The seven buildings/facilities are fully 
accessible for wheelchair users.    
Services aim to ensure inclusive 
access to all protected characteristics 
and staff will be trained to be aware of 
not stereotyping or discriminating 
against anyone based on their 
protected characteristics.  Compliance 

                                                           
2
 Disability: if specific impairments are affected by the proposal, specify which these are. Our standard categories are on our equality monitoring form – physical impairment, sensory 

impairment, mental health condition, learning disability, long standing illness or health condition.  

33



TNS North East EIA  Page 18 of 25 

 

will be monitored as part of routine 
grant management visits. 
 

Gender 
Reassignment3 

At this stage none known Currently there is no evidence to 
support that this protected 
characteristic is likely to be 
negatively impacted. 

Services aim to ensure inclusive 
access to all protected characteristics 
and staff will be trained to be aware of 
not stereotyping or discriminating 
against anyone based on their 
protected characteristics. 

Marriage and Civil 
Partnership 

At this stage none known Currently there is no evidence to 
support that this protected 
characteristic is likely to be 
negatively impacted. 

Services aim to ensure inclusive 
access to all protected characteristics 
and staff will be trained to be aware of 
not stereotyping or discriminating 
against anyone based on their 
protected characteristics. 

Pregnancy and 
Maternity 

At this stage none known Wesley Hall offers ante-natal 
classes.  No adverse impact is 

expected as a result of the proposal. 

The centres have adequate access for 
pushchairs and prams and there are 
baby changing facilities available 

Race4 
 

Customers whose first language is 
not English may have difficulty 
understanding online and written 
information.  Projects such as  
Wesley Hall, Sikh Community Centre 
and St Peters Community Centre are 
based in areas with diverse ethnic 
communities and attract users from 
different racial backgrounds.  These 

For people unable to speak English 
may be unable to access services at 
shared service centres. 

If customers are not able to read 
English well they will still have access 
to reception staff and volunteers who 
can help..  
 
Services aim to ensure inclusive 
access to all protected characteristics 
and staff are expected to be  aware of 
not stereotyping or discriminating 

                                                           
3
 Gender reassignment: indicate whether the proposal has potential impact on trans men or trans women, and if so, which group is affected. 

4
 Race: given the city’s racial diversity it is useful that we collect information on which racial groups are affected by the proposal. Our equalities monitoring form follows ONS general 

census categories and uses broad categories in the first instance with the opportunity to identify more specific racial groups such as Gypsies/Travellers. Use the most relevant 

classification for the proposal.   

34



TNS North East EIA  Page 19 of 25 

 

users may be disadvantaged should 
they be unable to access these 
services. 

against anyone based on their 
protected characteristics.  This will be 
tested during quarterly monitoring 
visits by LCC officers. 

Religion or Belief5 
 

Faith based groups make use of the 
Sikh Community Centre, St Peters 
Community Centre and Wesley Hall.  
St Peters and Wesley Hall are both 
annexed to and receive support from 
churches.  

Religious groups may be displaced if 
the proposals impact them 
negatively. 

The proposals have been agreed with 
each of the organisations to ensure 
the needs of existing users are taken 
into account and accommodated. 
 
Independent support has been offered 
to each of the groups to help develop 
business plans and to ensure existing 
agreements can continue to be 
delivered. 
 
Council officers will work with all the 
organisations to monitor and review 
uptake of services by these groups. 

Sex6 
 

There is a high percentage of 
women using services at some 
centres, for example at Wesley Hall 
Community Centre which offers 
ante-natal classes and a wid range 
aof classes which have high take up 
by women. 

There is a risk that future changes in 
room hire charges and charges for 
classes could result in some women 
not attending sessions.  

LCC officers will continue to monitor 
take up of these services, and to 
challenge organisations where 
attendance appears to have dropped. 

                                                           
5
 Religion or Belief: If specific religious or faith groups are affected by the proposal, our equalities monitoring form sets out categories reflective of the city’s population. Given the 

diversity of the city there is always scope to include any group that is not listed.    

6
 Sex: Indicate whether this has potential impact on either males or females  

35



TNS North East EIA  Page 20 of 25 

 

Sexual Orientation7 At this stage none known   

Summarise why the protected characteristics you have commented on, are relevant to the proposal?  
These are the issues cited arising from consultation sessions held. Also, for those within the Belgrave area, they reflect concerns arising 
from the local population.  
 
Summarise why the protected characteristics you have not commented on, are not relevant to the proposal?  
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Other groups  

Impact of proposal:   
Describe the likely impact of the 
proposal on children in poverty or 
any other people who we consider to 
be vulnerable. List any vulnerable 
groups likely to be affected. Will their 
needs continue to be met? What 
issues will affect their take up of 
services/other opportunities that 
meet their needs/address 
inequalities they face?  

Risk of negative impact:  
How likely is it that this group of 
people will be negatively affected? 
How great will that impact be on their 
well-being? What will determine who 
will be negatively affected?  

Mitigating actions:  
For negative impacts, what mitigating 
actions can be taken to reduce or 
remove this impact for this vulnerable 
group of people? These should be 
included in the action plan at the end 
of this EIA.  

Children in poverty Young children may be less likely to 
visit Gorse Hill farm a a result of a 
small charge being introduced. 
 
Children attending pre-schools at 
Wesley Hall and Sikh Community 

Children could have fewer 
opportunities to experience the city 
farm. 

The move to a small charge replaces 
an a suggested donation scheme 
which has been in place for a number 
of years.  LCC officers will continue to 
monitor attendance figures at the 
farm. 

                                                           
7
 Sexual Orientation: It is important to remember when considering the potential impact of the proposal on LGBT communities, that they are each separate communities with 

differing needs. Lesbian, gay, bisexual and transgender people should be considered separately and not as one group. The gender reassignment category above considers the needs 

of trans men and trans women.  

36



TNS North East EIA  Page 21 of 25 

 

Centre are not affected as these are 
paid for services. 

Other vulnerable 
groups  

None identified.   

Other types of 
groups (ie. Mobile 
phone users) 

None identified   

 

  

 

7. EIA action plan 

Update following executive decision. 
 
Please list all the equality objectives, actions and targets that result from this Assessment (continue on separate sheets as necessary). 

These now need to be included in the relevant service plan for mainstreaming and performance management purposes. 

Equality Outcome Action Officer Responsible Completion date 

Ensure residents from all 

backgrounds, communities 

and demographics continue 

to have access to Council 

funded services 

Monitor take up of services through agreed 

performance measures to be returned on a 

quarterly basis by each organisation 

Work with each organisation to review continued 

access to services by people with protected 

characteristics.  A ward engagement officer to 

undertake quarterly visits. 

Provide funding for independent consultancy 

support to help organisations develop business 

plans and deliver key objectives 

Lee Warner/Shilen Pattni December 2018 

37



TNS North East EIA  Page 22 of 25 

 

Agree updated contracts with organisations, to 

include monitoring of service delivery to people 

with protected characteristics. 

Ensure that young people 

can continue to access 

services relevant to them 

As above. Lee Warner/Shilen Pattni December 2018 

Ensure that existing 

community groups and 

activities from all 

backgrounds and 

demographics are able to 

continue if wanted 

 

As above. Work with residents and groups to 

find alternative solutions if their current 

community activities are impacted. 

 

Lee Warner/Shilen Pattni December 2018 

Ensure residents from all 

backgrounds, communities 

and demographics continue 

to have access to advice 

services  

Work with Customer Services section of council 

to promote full range of advice services offered 

to support residents.  Monitor take up of advice 

services currently facilitated thorugh each of the 

organisations, as above. 

Lee Warner/Shilen Pattni December 2018 

 

     

38



TNS North East EIA  Page 23 of 25 

 

Appendices 

1. Index of multiple deprivation in Leicester City 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix 1 – Index of multiple deprivation in Leicester City 2015 

39



TNS North East EIA  Page 24 of 25 

 

40



TNS North East EIA  Page 25 of 25 

 

 

 

41




	Agenda
	3 CALL-IN OF EXECUTIVE DECISION - NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES GRANT FUNDING
	Appendix B1 - Decision Notice - NS Grant Funding
	Appendix B2 - Neighbourhood Services Grant Funding Report
	Annex 1 to Appendix B2 - EIA - Grant Funded Groups


